
(b)(6) 

From: Mullen Sarah (b 6) 
(b 6) 

To: ".leh C. lohnso 

Subject: RE: Trip to Jeddah 

Date: 2014/05/29 08:94:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

clone 

From: Jeh C. Johnson 

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 9:25 PM 

To: Mullen, Sarah 

Subject: Fwd: Trip to Jeddah 

Please note all his contact info. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Westphal, Joseph W" (b)(6) 

Date: May 28, 2014 7:21:43 AM EDT 

TO:  b)(6)  

Subject: Trip to Jeddah 

Dear Jeh, 

I'm really looking forward to your visit this weekend in Jeddah, I think your visit is very 

important. Your early afternoon arrival gives us the chance to have my senior team and I 

provide you with a short brief, which will provide strong context for your MOI meeting 

later in the evening. I'll have key members of my senior staff ready at a secure space in the 

Consulate to supplement the brief after you arrive. 

(b)(6) 

As you know, we've also got General (b)(6) 	arriving on Sunday afternoon, so I 

appreciate you accommodating the brief upon arrival so I can get back to the airport to 

welcome the Chairman. 

Safe travels my friend and see you on Sunday, 
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This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

Sender: Mullen, Sarah loom 
b 6) 

Recipient: Neh C. Johns 

Sent Date: 2014/05/29 08 44 27 

Delivered Date: 2014/05/29 08 44 00 
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From: Jeh Johnson (b M6 

 

   

To: "Westphal Joseph W  
1(b)(6) 

arrone Christian CA 

kte(61 
JOS1 </O=DHS/OU 

(b 6) 

b)(6 

Subject: Re: Trip to Jeddah 

Date: 2014/05/28 07:36:53 

Type: Note 

and I are really looking forward to the visit. Thank you. 

On Wed, May 28, 2014 at 7:21 AM, Westphal, Joseph W 
wrote: 

Dear left 

(b)(6) 

I'm really looking forward to your visit this weekend in Jeddah. I think your visit i 
very important. Your early afternoon arrival gives us the chance to have my senior 
team and I provide von with a short brief, which will provide strong context for \four 
MOI meeting later in the evening. I'll have key members of my senior staff ready at a 
secure space in the Consulate to supplement the brier alter you arrive. 

(b)(6) 

As you know, we've also pot (1 en cal 	arrivinp on Sunday afternoon, so I 
appreciate you accommodating the h ri cf upon atrival so I can get back to the airport to 
welcome the Chairman. 

Safe travels my friend and see you on Sunday. 
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II.I. HILL:IN .\]IIcricu  

IN ,R111 	\ 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

Jeh Johnson 

Sender: Jeh Johnson (b)(6) 

Recipient: "Westphal, Joseph Wi(b)(6 
"Mullen, Sarah c/0= (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

le,s6  
nrisi </n.oHsirsi 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2014/05/28 07:36:49 

Delivered Date: 2014/05/28 07:36:53 
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